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FE~OFT 0F A . M, JFEVANCEE N »ACTS RELA DN
TO @ AYT 99 A LF'SE Of "HE"MALSTT PLOT®

ATU VY

T wis rirs: approwone iu LLe year 19 2 ny
Mr. John Ailnsworth with a vie io my “rectii, a
Public Market and ! agreec L. ereol a Mdar et o .e
Alatinot un efrstaning t.at | was U Llaln a le.se of

the . L for 50 years with a »1.nt [ evt

ion 1 ue
bull ings erected Jumtified - | wag .. P mised tu.t

no other Publio Market =« ula e pemitted until such

time as Lhe Yar-.et Lo be erectr. )y me should prove
inadequate for the requlrementis : e T0'u - The usite
of the Markel! was seleoled LY Sr.o.oonn Alneworth, a
oonsld reble area veiny reserver T punslile e-.te: 1:ns

whioh mi,ht ve required Ly 'ne overnme .
ereoted the Uarkel at mv ovn e-vje:nse acoor ' 1a, <
plan approved .y ‘he ‘toverume:’

The terms upon wiich “he ._il‘1n, was erecte
were 3hor ly selL forth in & Memorandua a o0py 27

whioh 18 #nnexed nereto and markecd “17.

No dra "t lease w.s suumitte* , "he ‘overnme::
ror many yuvars aller 'ne oull*in C ‘L€ MATrKel an
frequent reque-ls were made Yy L sue 0. o lease.

A Memorandum o' ".a818 04 Wreemne ..” arrived -
was sent Lo me on the 1l tr Apri. 1 106 wiin & letter
i) Ia

of that date (oopy a'taohe nere'. mar e ) .

or about the year 1917 the .unlolpal A.LLorl les were
endeavouring .C wuthorli-e .iLhe' m.TK: ' .lunouxn Ui+
reserve allotted Lo me nac ..t Leen ulllliea a:. s
aooordingly , tnstruoted my lawyers to pro.e.t whioh
they 1d (vide thelr lelter copy atiached hereto ana
marked “3%).

My representatives had veei oconslantly
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Presssing for Leases of the vairious plots to whioh

I was entitled and were put off from time to lLime on
the ground that the question of my Leases had been
referred to the Colonial Office.

My Lawyers brousht the matter Lo a head by an
interview with Mr., Barton W¥right (the Land Offiocer) 1ir
January 1913 when they asocertained that a report had

been sent to the “Seoretariat in June 1910 Lo ve rorward
to the Colonial Office - but that it ns~ never veen
forwarded to Fngland and was disoovered at the
Seoretariat with no note of its having neen dealt with
in any way .

My lawyers tnen pressed ror a settlement of the

various matters whioh were in abeyanoce berore the
departure of Mr. Ainsworth for Envland (vide uheir
letter 5th February 1913 oopy attached marked “4" and
oopy reply marked "5") .

Mr. Ainsworth was the. invited by His BExocellenoy
the '‘hen CGovernor .o max<e & report as Lo his
recolleotion of what arrangemenis had been made and he
made & very rull report duted 3lst Maroh 1913 (oopy

report atiaghed hereto and marked “6") .
I need not go 1nto hi- report in deta.l as 1t

ie very full but would draw atteniion Lo the faot tiat
it distinotly states that it was agreed that "so long

&8 th, larket met lhe requli:ements of the Town the
Munioipality would not open a similar Market” .

It shows the olroumstances under whion ! ouilt
the Market and also, in ite ooncluding paragraph ,
shows that ] had not been treale: in a spirit
“Consonant wita the Jju«tioce or le oase” .

With regard Lo the ,enultimate pParagraph o tlle
report - my objeotion was not Lo lie openilnyg of shops
but to my veing deprived of the nole right of

“Publio Market” until the aoc -mmodation reserved Lo
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me was exhausted owing to lhe inoreased requiremen.s
of the Town.

The Muniocipal Authoritiee were at thi- time
doing everything in their power to make it impossible
for this Market Lo be properly run an’ to deprive me
of my rights,

Nodwithstanding the ocontent- of Mr .Ainsworth's
report nothing was done to re-tify matters and my
Lawyers wrote a letter to the Land Nffiocer asking for

a draft lease of some sort Lo be submitted (vide their
letter 9th August 1913 marked "7%).

An acknowledgment was eent by the Land Ofriocer
on the 30th August 1913 vut no drart lease was
forwarded and the trouble with the Yunioipal Authori-
ties ocontinued.

In March 1914 ocorrespondence Look place with
the Chief Beoretary to lne Jovernment ln oonneotion
with the attitude adopted by the Munioilpal Authorities
and a further request ror drart leases was made (vide
oopy of my Lawyers' letter attached hereto and
marked “8") - The land Officer slated Lhal he was
unable tc issue a dra t at th. Lime a8 Lhe Market
had been oclosed ror repairs. ! had from tlime Lo time
ocarried out exten-ive rep:irs and alteratlons and en
oomplying with the requirements or the Tireotor of
Publioc Worke a request ror further etruotural
alterations arrived from the ! irector who wae alsu
a very aotlve member of the Munioipal Committee -

In view of these fur.ier demanas my lawyers wrole LO
the Direotor of ublioc orks statlag lhal Lhey were
plaoing the matter verore hius ¥xcellenoy - (vidte
oopy letter 184h Deocemver 1,14 attached hereto .nd
marked “9°).

The refusal to ocarry out further repalrs



@,

716

-4

pending the grant of a Lease was approved Ly the
Chief Becretary to the Government (vide ocopy letter
from Chie?® Seoretary dated 6th January 1915 attached
hereto and marked "10%),

A difference of opinion arose e3 to the area
reserved for ldarket purposes and as I was aware that
Colonel Montgomerie who had been Commissioner of
Lande had made a report I applied ror a ocopy and was
eventually supplied with one. I attaoh & copy of his
report (marked “11%) in so far as 1t refers to the
Market Site. No drar' Lease being forthooming 1in
february 1915 my Lawyers again wrote setting out the
terme on whion they would accept a Lease and asking
for a drarft.

A draft was eventually submitted on the 2<th

June 1915 (see ocopy letter 24tn June 1915 marked
®“12"). This draft was very oumbersome and oontained
detailed provisions ror mansgement which could not
suitably be inoluded in a Lease - This draft wae
really mainly settled oy the Munioipal Authorities
and had no plan attached. The additions made vy
the Mun.oipality were eventually disoarted by tlhe
Land Office Conveyancer ae relnv unsultavle., Tne
Drarft was repudiated oy my Lawyers in thelr letter
dated 28th June 1915 (oopy attached and marked
"13") .

On the 3rd July the Land Officer wrote my
Lawyers asking them to agree the drart lease
outting ou. the Mun oipal Autiorities' additions
(vide oopy letter 3rd July marked "147).

A letter then w.s received Ly my Lawyers from
the Attorney General ocalling on them to accept ihe
draft as drewn wu.nu; 7 da,s (see copy letter 6un
July 1915 marked "15%).
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A reply wae written hy my Lawyers to the

Attorney General pointing out that the oould not
approve the cdraft as no plan was attached (vide
oopy letter 8th July 1915 marked “16") . (N,:. there
had been a dispute as to boundaries)

This letter olearly shows tne attitude whioh
was adopted by me in Lhe matter. A lrart Leaue
with plan attache~ showing the oorreot poundar.es
was eventually furnished and approved as amended
by my Lawyers .

I attach a ocopy of the draft lease anowing the
amendments made vy my Lawyers and wish Lo drew
particular attention Lo their no.Le as Lo “"monopoly”
whioh ehowe that I vvas not endeavouring Lo ovtalin
any unfair or unreasonatle concesslon. '“ee oopy
draeft Lease marked "17%) .

Just at tuis .ime - owlng Lo Lhe st.te or war
whioh involved more serious work ror Lhe ‘overnme:t
and aleo depleted our lawyers' starr - ny lawyers
arranged to hold over all contentious matter while
the war lasted althouih “ney expressed their
intention of referrins the whole matter L0 the
Beoretary o- State ror the Jolontes.

They reoeived s letter rroa Lhe  hief Seoretary
thanking them for tneir und. rtakin, .

Nothini fu-ther was one until lyl,. when T gaw
Hie Exoellenoy Sir Edward 'lor they 1in London and
arrenged to have an interview wi Llm Oon my retur:
Lo Bast Africa,

Hie Exoellency a:ranged interviews and
expreassed himself as an<ious .0 settle matters -

He - nowever - pointed out that he must aot on
advioe given to him, At His Excellenoy's

suggestion my Lawyer Mr . 'Lgg's had &n interview

with Mr. Muir Maokenzie (Crown Counsel) but -
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although I understand that idr Muir Mackenzie
expressed himself as disposed Lo settle matters - a
notification wus reoceived from the Colonial Secretary
intimating that Government would not delete Lnc ol..s
oomplained of,

My Lawyers then were preparin< i report Ior
transmiesion Lo you when Hie Exocelle:c; asked ur.
Flegles to make another efrcort Lo settle malter with
Crown Counsel.

Another interview took place at Jr. Mulr
Mackenzie's office and at Crown Counsel's suggestion
Mr. F1ggles wrote to him making d finite propositions
with regar+ to voth the Market SBite and tne Tovn
Hall 3Site (oopy letter sttached and marked "1s").

No reply was reoceived rrom Crown Counwel vut
eventually a letter demancing aoceplrnce of Lhe
lease as drawn and threatening aotion was receivec
from the Aoting Commissioner of lLands (oopy letter
attached and marke: "19"), The poslition thererore
ie that, having postponed se:n.ilny my report to you
with a view to aselting tnhe ‘loverument , | nave
received an ultimatum threatenlng legal proceedings -
I oan attach no oluer reason .or Lils prooedure thLan
an endeavour 10 prevent your dealiny -1ln my ocase
and to av 1d .ne raols with re.ard L0 lhe manner 1n
whioh | have veen Lreated vLelng laid vefore you.

The Aoting (olonial Searetar has verpally
assured my Lawyers tnat, altnoush aotion will ve
filed, prooceedings will ve stayed pending your
deolsion but having regard Lo my lreatment 1in tne
past and in view orf the ract tnat 1 nave nad to deal
on the same matter -1tn the Attorney Ueneral - the

Colonial Beoretary and the Commissioner of Lands
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at various times I cannot roo(uourc until I nave
your decision.

The Market was buillt in 1904 and there oould
have been no trouble if the Lease had been issued
by the Government at the right time.

The question sl issue 18 one or Bg.ite and I reel
oonfident that on considrration of the faots 8 shown
in the oorrespondence and 1in Mr. Ainsworth's report
you will have no hesitation in saying that I should
be grante< a lease with the @lause to wnioh I objeot
deleted .

I nave spent ls. 100,00 on tnhe uarket and owing
Lo the aotion of Lne Yuniolipalily am loosing on 'he
transaotion.

I have always veen and still am ready Lo meet
the Government 1n every reasonavle way ror lhe
benefit orf the (Community as a whole tut consider
the attitude of the 'lovernment in Lnls malier o ve

most unreasonable.




